

主な統計の入手先

国・地域	作成機関	URL
アメリカ	エネルギー情報局 (EIA)	https://www.eia.gov/
	議会予算局 (CBO)	https://www.cbo.gov/
	商務省経済分析局 (BEA)	http://www.bea.gov/
	商務省センサス局	http://www.census.gov/
	連邦準備制度理事会 (FRB)	http://www.federalreserve.gov/
	労働省統計局 (BLS)	http://www.bls.gov/
中国	外貨管理局	http://www.safe.gov.cn/
	海関総署	http://www.customs.gov.cn/
	環境保護部	http://www.zhb.gov.cn/
	銀行業監督管理委員会	http://www.cbrc.gov.cn/index.html
	交通運輸部	http://www.mot.gov.cn/
	国家統計局	http://www.stats.gov.cn/
	国家発展改革委員会	http://www.ndrc.gov.cn/
	国家郵政局	http://www.spb.gov.cn/
	財政部	http://www.mof.gov.cn/index.htm
	人的資源社会保障部	http://www.mohrss.gov.cn/
	人民銀行	http://www.pbc.gov.cn/
	中国证券监督管理委员会	http://www.csrc.gov.cn/pub/newsite/
	社会科学院金融研究所	http://cass.cssn.cn/
	上海清算所	https://www.shclearing.com/
	汽車工業協会	http://www.caam.org.cn/
	証券投資基金業協会	http://www.amac.org.cn/
中央国債登記決算有限責任公司	http://www.chinabond.com.cn/	
電子商務研究中心	http://www.drcnet.com.cn/www/Ecommerce/	
韓国	韓国関税庁	http://www.customs.go.kr/kcshome/index.jsp
	韓国統計庁	http://kostat.go.kr/portal/eng/index.action
	韓国銀行	http://www.bok.or.kr/eng/engMain.action
台湾	財政部	http://www.mof.gov.tw/
ユーロ圏	經濟部	https://www.moeca.gov.tw/
	欧州委員会 (経済・金融総局)	http://ec.europa.eu/economy_finance/index_en.htm
	欧州中央銀行 (ECB)	http://www.ecb.europa.eu/home/html/index.en.html
英国	ユーロスタット	http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat
	英国政府 (HM Government)	https://www.gov.uk/
	統計局 (ONS)	http://www.ons.gov.uk
イタリア	イングランド銀行 (BOE)	http://www.bankofengland.co.uk/Pages/home.aspx
	国立統計研究所 (Istat)	http://www.istat.it/en/
	イタリア銀行	https://www.bancaditalia.it/
スペイン	統計庁 (INE)	http://www.ine.es/en/prensa/prensa_en.htm
	中央銀行 (BDE)	http://www.bde.es/bde/en/
オランダ	経済分析総局	https://www.cpb.nl/en/data

国際機関等	資料名	URL
ADB : Asian Development Bank	Asian Development Outlook	https://www.adb.org/
BIS: Bank for International Settlements	Credit to the non-financial sector	https://www.bis.org/index.htm
EU KLEMS	EU KLEMS Growth and Productivity Accounts	http://www.euklems.net/
IEA:		http://www.iea.org/
International Energy Agency		
ILO:	ILOSTAT Database	http://www.ilo.org/global/lang-en/index.htm
International Labour Organization		
IMF :	IMF Primary Commodity Prices	http://www.imf.org/
International Monetary Fund	World Economic Outlook	
OECD :	Economic Outlook	http://www.oecd.org/
Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development	OECD Statistics	http://stats.oecd.org/
OPEC:		http://www.opec.org/opec_web/en/index.htm
Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries		
United Nations	UN Comtrade Database	https://comtrade.un.org/
WIOD:	WIOD Input Output Tables	http://www.wiod.org/
World Input Output Database		
The World Bank	World Development Indicators	http://www.worldbank.org/